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Aetna Station #5 is a two-story, cream brick, Italianate building with a four-

story corner hose tower capped by a belvedere containing a fire bell. Early
photographs show the front elevation divided into three bays defined on the

first story by pilasters with chaines and on the second story by paired

pilasters. The end bays of each story contain stilted, segmental-arched windows
with brick frames, stone sills, stone spring points, and carved keystones. The
center bay is filled by an arched entrance on the first story and by paired win-
dows above. The facade is organized horizontally by wooden entablatures above

each story. The lower entablature, incorporating the capitals of the first-story
pilasters, extends only across the front facade. The upper entablature wraps

around the front and the sides and is articulated by wcoden dentils under the
cornice and corbeled brick dentils under the architrave. The second-story pilasters
have no capitals but are marked by paired brackets. In the center bay the frieze
bears the name of the station, and above the cornice is a pediment. The first story
has been altered by the removal of the windows and single entrance to make room for
two truck entrances which flank a smaller entrance at the center for people. The
modern brick infill approximates the color of the original brick. The second

story remains intact.

The side facades are divided into four bays by smooth, giant pilasters. The
windows have simple, segmental arches and are unornamented except for stone sills.
The tower, located in the north-east corner of the building is a separate com-
positional element. Each facade is divided into three bays by pilasters. Giant
pilasters link the first and second stories, but the third and fourth stories are
separated by a belt course. Along the top of each bay are brick dentils, and the
center bay has a round-arched window. A plain, wooden entablature separates the
brick tower and the wooden belvedere. The belevedere is an open structure topped
by a bracketed entablature with a broad cornice. Each facade has three, round
arches that spring from square pillars. At present the belevedere has been re-
moved from the building and is undergoing restoration.

The rear of the building has been altered by the construction of a concrete block
addition that provides additional storage area. The station's interior has been
extensively modified to accommodate modern equipment and improvedliving facilities.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Aetna Station No. 5 is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places
for its architectural significance as a representative of a particular style of
construction and the work of a local master, and for its historical significance

as a landmark in the history of Fond du Lac's fire department. The building is an
excellent example of the Italianate style applied to the program of a fire station.
Particularly noteworthy is the attention paid to the detailing as seen in the wooden
entablatures and the decorative brickwork. Since its completion in 1875, the
building has been in continuous use as a fire station.

The architect, Thomas H. Green (1828-1896), arrived in Fond du Lac from New York

in 1845. He apprenticed as a carpenter to Isaac Brown until 1848, and then, before
opening his own architectural office in 1855, he served for a time as the city's
first postmaster as well as obtaining a number of architectural commissions. He

is listed in the 1857-1858 City Directory as a 'practical architect'" with "all orders
for Drafting, Designing, and Superintending Buildings promptly attended to, and in
the most approved style." From this time to the early 1890's, with the exception

of the years 1861-c. 1867, when he served in the Civil War and then prospected for
gold, Green was Fond du Lac's leading architect. His works include Fry's Brewery
(1855), the Amory Opera House (1856), the E. H. Galloway House (1868-1880), the

High School, and the Fond du Lac County Courthouse (1881). Each building is so
stylistically dissimilar to the others in Green's oeuvre that it appears that he,
like many nineteenth-century architect-builders, relied extensively on pattern books
for his designs rather than creating buildings through a strong, personal, artistic
conception.

Aetna Station #5 stands as a symbol of the growth of the city's fire department.
Fond du Lac's first bucket brigade was organized in 1849, but after a severe fire in
1852 it was realized that a fully equipped fire company was needed, and in 1854 the
Washington Volunteer Company #1 was organized and a $2800 hand engine purchased.
Fountain City Co. #2 and Winnebago Co. #3 were organized in 1857 and augmented in
1862 by the Fountain City Hook & Ladder Co. Station #4 and Aetna Fire Company #5
were organized in 1874, and after Aetna #5's $20,000 station was built in 1875, it
became the center of the city's fire fighting efforts. Today it serves as head-
quarters for the city's fully professional fire department.

Of additiomal local significance is the bell in the belvedere. It is inscribed with
the date 1878 and was used not only for fire warnings but to signal the evening curfew,
holidays, and the death of prominent officials. It is still rung on special occasions.
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